
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
October 20, 2014 

6:00 P.M. – Executive Session followed by possible action 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting  

Council Chambers 
Town Hall 

85 Union Street 
 
Roll Call  
 
Executive session – Personnel matter regarding Town Manager negotiations per 1 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
*Immediately following the end of the executive session, the Council will have the option of 
taking action on an employment agreement for the Town Manager as outlined in Item 120 
notes.   
 
120. The Town Council will consider entering into an employment agreement with John 

Eldridge as the Brunswick Town Manager, and will take any appropriate action. (Chair 
Pols)  

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Acknowledgment that meeting was properly noticed 
 
Public Comment  
 
Correspondence   
 
Council Committee Updates  
 
Adjustments to the Agenda  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT 
a) Financial update 
b) Update on the environmental study at the Town Commons 
c) Update on Longfellow Avenue parking  
d) Election and absentee voting reminders 
e) Reminder on Right-to-Know Law and conflict of interest workshop on October 27th 
f) Report on Brunswick being awarded Google’s 2014 eCity of Maine 
 
  



2 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
121. The Town Council will hear public comments on applications for Special Amusement 

Licenses, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
Bumpers Bar and Grill 
D/B/A: Yankee Lanes      Nelson Moody 
276 Bath Road 
 
Boston East Brunswick Holdings, LLC 
D/B/A: The Daniel       Abhijit Das 
10 Water Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
122. The Town Council will receive an update from the Zoning Ordinance Rewrite 

Committee, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
ACTION 

 
123. The Town Council will be updated on staff discussions with Cooks Corner businesses, 

and will determine if any future action is necessary. (Manager) 
DISCUSSION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of the Minutes of October 6, 2014 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 
 
  



3 
 

 
Brunswick Town Council Agenda 

October 20, 2014 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
Executive session – Personnel matter regarding Town Manager negotiations per 1 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to go into executive session to discuss a personnel matter regarding Town Manager 
negotiations per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). 
 
120. The Town Council will consider entering into an employment agreement with John 

Eldridge as the Brunswick Town Manager, and will take any appropriate action. (Chair 
Pols)  

 
At the conclusion of the executive session the Council will have the option to take action 
on this item.   

 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE UPDATES  
 
Councilors with information on the Committees they are involved with will share information 
with the Council and public. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT 
a) Financial Update:  Mr. Eldridge will update the Council on the Town’s financial picture to 

date for the current fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted online, but are not 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
b) Update on Environmental Study at the Town Commons:  This item is to update the Council 

and public on the findings from this study, which determined there was a low probability of 
finding any discarded military items in the old Quarry or sections of the Town Commons.  A 
copy of a memo from Mr. Eldridge is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
c) Update on Longfellow Avenue parking:  This item is to update the Council and public on a 

discussion recently held with residents and the Police Department regarding allowing some 
form of overnight parking on Longfellow Avenue.  
 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
d) Election and absentee voting reminders:  This item is to remind voters that absentee ballots 

are available in the conference room next to the Town Clerk’s office.  The week of Monday, 
October 27th to Thursday, October 30th, the Clerk’s Department will be open from 7:00 a.m. 
to 7:00 p.m.  The last day to request an absentee ballot is October 30th except in limited 



4 
 

special circumstances.  All voting on Election Day, November 4th, will be at the junior high, 
65 Columbia Ave, with the polls open 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
e) Reminder on Right-to- Know Law and conflict of interest workshop on October 27:  This 

item is to remind the Council and other Town Committees about this upcoming workshop.  
It will be conducted by the Town Attorney, and both the public and committee members are 
welcome to attend.  
 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
f) Report on Brunswick being awarded Google’s 2014 eCity of Maine:  The Town has 

received this award from Google, recognizing Brunswick as the 2014 eCity of Maine for 
being the strongest online business community in Maine.  A copy of the award letter is 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
121. This item is for renewal special amusement licenses for Yankee Lanes and The Daniel.  

Yankee Lanes is requesting D.J.s, bands and karaoke.  The Daniel is requesting dinner 
music, wedding receptions, and other types of parties.  Copies of the public hearing 
notice and applications are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:    
Motion to approve special amusement applications for Yankee Lanes, 276 Bath Road, 
and The Daniel, 10 Water Street. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
122. This item is for the Council to receive an update from the Zoning Ordinance Rewrite 

Committee.   A copy of a memo from Anna Breinich, along with supporting information, 
is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:    
There is no staff recommended motion for this item.   

 
123. This item is for staff to update the Council on discussions they have had with Cooks 

Corner businesses.  A copy of a memo from Linda Smith, Business Development 
Manager, will be included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   This is a discussion item so no action is required. 

  



5 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

b) Approval of the Minutes of October 6, 2014:  A copy of the minutes will be included in 
your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

10/01/2014 18:06    |Town of Brunswick |P      1
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2014 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   36,777,579  36,777,579  37,828,952.04  37,817,290.94                 -1,051,373.04  102.9% 
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000      -4,767.60      -4,767.60                    -70,232.40    6.4% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       75,000      75,000      17,619.87       1,233.40                     57,380.13   23.5% 
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       12,000      12,000      13,187.49         -58.00                     -1,187.49  109.9% 
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev       12,000      12,000      17,999.85            .00                     -5,999.85  150.0% 
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      150,000     150,000      30,400.30      30,400.30                    119,599.70   20.3% 
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r            0           0     321,993.00     225,402.00                   -321,993.00  100.0% 
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,825,000   2,825,000     822,185.34     272,061.76                  2,002,814.66   29.1% 
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       25,000      25,000       3,131.70         169.50                     21,868.30   12.5% 
111191 41112  Excise Tax - Airplane        4,000       4,000            .00            .00                      4,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Taxes                        39,605,579  39,605,579  39,050,701.99  38,341,732.30                    554,877.01   98.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   39,605,579  39,605,579  39,050,701.99  38,341,732.30                    554,877.01

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000       2,875.00         650.00                      5,125.00   35.9% 
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        2,000       2,000         996.00         168.00                      1,004.00   49.8% 
121411 42100  Building Permits      132,500     132,500      45,867.69      20,101.79                     86,632.31   34.6% 
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       31,000      31,000      10,768.81       4,519.72                     20,231.19   34.7% 
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       20,500      20,500       6,115.00       2,752.50                     14,385.00   29.8% 
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,300       1,300         202.75          39.50                      1,097.25   15.6% 
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,502       2,502         133.00          17.00                      2,369.00    5.3% 
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       45,000      45,000      16,375.60       5,239.00                     28,624.40   36.4% 
121611 42203  General Licenses       24,250      24,250       1,075.00         -40.00                     23,175.00    4.4% 
121611 42204  Victulars/Innkeepers       20,675      20,675         600.00            .00                     20,075.00    2.9% 
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       15,175      15,175         200.00          25.00                     14,975.00    1.3% 
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,510       4,510         224.00          26.00                      4,286.00    5.0% 
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0           0          80.86          19.99                        -80.86  100.0% 
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       15,000      15,000       7,476.40       1,142.40                      7,523.60   49.8% 
122121 42400  Fire Permits          500         500          50.00            .00                        450.00   10.0% 
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600         275.00         105.00                        325.00   45.8% 
123131 42600  Public Works Opening            0           0          32.00            .00                        -32.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees                 323,512     323,512      93,347.11      34,765.90                    230,164.89   28.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      323,512     323,512      93,347.11      34,765.90                    230,164.89

 
30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant       15,000      15,000            .00            .00                     15,000.00     .0% 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M04SKZBcJcLKKkvasvi0ss4BC7a6KOurctdhBazydwioyolpyrhUyK%2BcgTUVLHDO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7vJUTVwQ3fkBZ5/cFPrzd/zDrF2qe13VrD/OvwWCM9oKaIwVygUM5blu8imIOvx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6k/M3DiCGo/tDPzmP0BzKWwPjjN6KGGw5oE0ZsKUKAwnn0%2BibtKH6RBkm8QMJ041&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YaA25RFxFILzfHGU9gN4aG9dRvvG%2BRd3BNxEKxPUa76Nyl1RFzTHHdsIh87pIFGx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5y2n7EJb/MsBuDscE%2Bej8RvuhGPRKhgmG5P/HbuU/2a7Y3mLgIBYRMuCrdsNruj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JgLyP7HifDzUsvr4mpPG%2BBlVUzLPgnNYZlseKQXMg2v%2B8uKMqnfMno4OT4HGRYcT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zkasiiUWNT855r2sLHH5jdtmeY2K3cLGmBIq1zO97eKgFx0%2BUQAGx7ujM57zg%2BFc&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0W7YJ4umv4VQoFmKGtnRqvy7nf3hrScJkZk5xBXsTz/HODodKXHMWam4/aDVl54o&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PdCPk1Q1307q/NO2QV1JGKv%2BN7zCQjmwyWHXCWZDniXmulEAKj0eGwipT3aVSWL7&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Qpoyl%2BOzlJGW1uH%2BT/zitlMRHGiPdqcj9zhxdAHAaJ42z9MQheqwfcxFQsfcFhz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MfUx9OASaU6oXZVs4d%2BeOrpCshZiSugjfWsbMnQQVou0gXBr0y2vA2YqhI%2BnaTHV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KLS7SDbMQShfn551tGNxjPyU8VrNt3HQUHGobm8vovPjpcNDUjPXNqh32MOhuLLF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=05XUdU68OVPBclf0ainrNGEoei1c/eW7h4NiYEq6dbIsDgZJg8gS0qpFviTM%2Bv7U&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Enz3tWJv4oKea9zB89R9UI66MzPSYbWLGU%2BeuVImNYUd3xamMQRI5LVTDxC7/VX1&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVHp1BHP%2ByEGr9okosrT2UYRNX/cFp0pzMAV1MYEil2GKR2SPrwoTYcX6ukGM9j/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=smcrNv87CVMCiQZsvr2Dez6z4kDpBbLb9J3a6Sf8pT75tlhIrIbQghyEI6B9UJNG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZWBYCrBMZQLkbndRu/HTwNGMfvYXDlgiyLSZhOJkAXXsjyVmJxVLIXU7Dq4MGE3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8JCOhyJYvAxPrC0iDhApnl9a6F9AyZsgvWGjoRI6eXQxadqSqw0KR5KQZXJZyuqy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESeF0G/iCgSDxhCPwdu%2BZKk2tSnrX23fl46bZRfoOYiI0rCz8amU13AXgFEB4RJp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HryxanRtHE1LCfFARogpdfMJ%2B6Ffl8aKHCMzdazhXameLGuC8XLYT7GbwCU%2BxFaj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5pXvRN047SBz597Bhcw437zjqMk2duzMt8iNxWUHIdJv1cq8mszjobTflrFf/nJR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hOAkFq9d19LcoH74okPHO9h0xMA3HcYeFrty0j%2B08eqCOeZZll8w/NNpAgMncNIN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8QPaXBDelzLIht711I6j3FYXNfgp4T5aHYnq2Zs6k17uwPl78quQv/LJHQGsuZ2E&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCG16%2BiW4r9zfRwyGQoI/QZah4RwGvzG5N%2Bt9W603dNPh%2BL1oAr028wlB6QB62uw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nkxlo5Nxz%2Bi6mHeZmE6a9osA/RJUffBatOyRxfDAQhc79N8FuvspRZwsiWklhzdf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvE7HXK9vyeq%2BnIExh4J9/0D%2Bc3HAjQKf%2BCF8xsW3D%2BEKpWRxAZf/rweNTuEzgy8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHUAEFGmt4ukTBe2EbSig1YWOpWxilRCDkY7hvGxJhYJLQO38WkMe2aCBP%2BTVI9x&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZewtNJXTDRsIZWZoD/o5VPmJ/ulKE3izKbH8AG63zDMnOi13Y1Qw0LtLv6gWH/Pa&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNgMckuTf6%2ByFAdywkGZFN0VcOr56O/aS/GO0wB8ppvfDT2svISM/AFLXGAgtMOX&


 
 
 

10/01/2014 18:06    |Town of Brunswick |P      2
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2014 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      214,000     214,000            .00            .00                    214,000.00     .0% 
131142 43104  State General Assista       24,000      24,000       1,152.08       1,152.08                     22,847.92    4.8% 
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       40,000      40,000            .00            .00                     40,000.00     .0% 
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing      977,671     977,671     163,158.92      20,712.90                    814,512.08   16.7% 
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,400       1,400            .00            .00                      1,400.00     .0% 
134546 43120  State Education Subsi    9,946,831   9,946,831   2,186,291.19     728,763.73                  7,760,539.81   22.0% 
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub            0           0       2,738.03            .00                     -2,738.03  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental            11,218,902  11,218,902   2,353,340.22     750,628.71                  8,865,561.78   21.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   11,218,902  11,218,902   2,353,340.22     750,628.71                  8,865,561.78

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       50,000      50,000      14,565.00       4,601.00                     35,435.00   29.1% 
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500         361.00          58.00                      1,139.00   24.1% 
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0           0         344.96         253.76                       -344.96  100.0% 
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      875,000     875,000     272,964.25     131,474.53                    602,035.75   31.2% 
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire        1,000       1,000         768.24         374.00                        231.76   76.8% 
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,000       3,000         850.00         600.00                      2,150.00   28.3% 
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600       1,006.50         384.00                      2,593.50   28.0% 
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       84,000      84,000            .00            .00                     84,000.00     .0% 
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli        1,000       1,000       6,360.00       2,802.00                     -5,360.00  636.0% 
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      141,500     141,500      42,547.82      10,994.27                     98,952.18   30.1% 
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       25,000      25,000       3,179.80            .00                     21,820.20   12.7% 
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      137,000     137,000       9,209.96       4,605.00                    127,790.04    6.7% 

 
TOTAL Charges for services          1,322,600   1,322,600     352,157.53     156,146.56                    970,442.47   26.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,322,600   1,322,600     352,157.53     156,146.56                    970,442.47

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines        6,250       6,250         625.00          50.00                      5,625.00   10.0% 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        1,000       1,000            .00            .00                      1,000.00     .0% 
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600         110.00          10.00                        490.00   18.3% 
152221 45101  Parking Tickets       20,000      20,000       7,835.00       2,315.00                     12,165.00   39.2% 
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          600         600          25.00          25.00                        575.00    4.2% 
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          300         300           5.00            .00                        295.00    1.7% 
152221 45106  Restitution            0           0         866.35         866.35                       -866.35  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties                28,750      28,750       9,466.35       3,266.35                     19,283.65   32.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       28,750      28,750       9,466.35       3,266.35                     19,283.65

 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8v4LCgTackE5DKsl1EGTeJb8Z2zYj%2BEiWbivnVweA7vXjAdhY94Hqe2nYgJNMEKh&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4DwEFFEbD4U6eLFkiNDtP/BW8Jk4OEANMV1N26VCbfx3u3HjsL1psBCST4gRDf8a&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q45ZVOhmc5xPkmN9I%2BruGYNpXiWTMaC8RAIcerIcDMQIPFN4X/iHxtJa5GHgycr0&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSGPUMjWcYPKbp4r%2Bn0cZJYvW4W3emrMwPzxn6ijTTX9SiYyPZC4kT7wrMfoPlch&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D7N3RnjQygwg64NkvVfcvL5ljJa6JvMAq1qZk8wiK17tFBJGqFYyFcJ/j57kxz9A&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XjDHCwGAarMLn%2B43w6zPOmQKtC0kr48qtT8cbjVLOf68fJ29cfcn/yh748rLMF//&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVP/fROTrLEtUfq5I8WHdJ1GUC8GpF2Bmf1a/dBJR1Or9jtQitU%2BZ8xRm35mR9KS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2JoLx/WPKQy803%2Bsj14zuEqJb%2BwreT2JjOPyjA9dfwV2urTFI3xSGzMXSR/lCUk5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQEmfw1qVHOeJteNio2OGZ/%2BZfUmAFRZYsk0VK3E0OnAH/8zi/tBNReZlE5hWw4W&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MHz2ichHZ2FxuLfFc573nmCVgBwMz6VdVpnqsZ7bRDWecf5rAf4t3xC5yrJIxkt7&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HrMc9INpLpuuAhJqxUGoDZVnlOBDRYX6LbAleOfdVEpT61FzZL4pck3cPulNXAkY&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PTl2R3aNZT2TnOaOX0b/dOBmjj5yJmssu7PTqjmquOYiBSvVKN%2Bb/lVVC6P0ErfL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v8CXm2wGsK/77kWOvhMGx1F%2Bw%2BVvzpvC722ji1K0%2B/CUuZChqUZtw%2BW6Gy7NkKcV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Etz/uNTALGB5vLIDWOYtKgV9Gas6CKeeqhjtICZTO9QMuaiilw0x%2BKh0kyJqBhH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZIzNdDBeydyQHVRmGXcHGVGpJdwJ3bEt25eqWrKBy3Hr%2BE3pG0UlAEbDRPpdMlz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jNTfkND56NIGHgOYAWJTlg22BNvVynSUvJhTRTywmwed4uopMmn1fHHPKDm0tTSj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CnALw%2B7oNCVXzjUgEmLN03jTQE4rP0bgvF3mzNF9ibKre6mS9ifoCvVYKnyhJObq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtThCn8gSu2plmcdnDQ7Ex/s4zmnL61Gi8nVvR/I982cfdgJdfgIZDxLawbMDH%2Bb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eWpiKTZ9gVDtGhm4ha1m9bPrta0xh5CbufjW6XucO/OvxL1xO/y9Lskbg5vBvnt6&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LMWMf8MAqgd%2BHAWnQTMvDP1fugZx4NycRGLghnM1gHYcy5y407A/J9F4KAf3eu85&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zo/uBw6qLVG0aZZH%2BBJYm9E%2BmG%2BZ4k%2BpLWgAMcIH4N94Ip%2BgeVEBvccc52BxyM7y&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MYD5V6mX41O7TsSRiZfqOztdnyxAeB0mVV7AgLkC16X9DHOx7LFVpBt5vmQcsJy9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rmnu0SUL/LFh6oKncZkcvt1YuKbx9mz2luawDcYKSEh0sepZiJNUnp9fIReGuli2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bHZe7Sp927iRXy3chOGYjAAhWl727gPA4D/yNTwdJGki0RXrGO1ac/NqblP2GffL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CegCD8Uf8LPiOwHv/BfM8Pm4C52fmN0qgRMcOZ0a/0EzYtmXktgYOXbnUjWKDpE4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahKNyuQo%2BkvSJxx3%2Bf0JtpPysNH2rOLseAffBN5AJ91eg/4ZDf%2BXe5aICSSTsJVq&


 
 
 

10/01/2014 18:06    |Town of Brunswick |P      3
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2014 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned       40,000      40,000       1,763.35       1,763.35                     38,236.65    4.4% 

 
TOTAL Interest earned                  40,000      40,000       1,763.35       1,763.35                     38,236.65    4.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       40,000      40,000       1,763.35       1,763.35                     38,236.65

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       94,000      94,000            .00            .00                     94,000.00     .0% 
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES       15,000      15,000            .00            .00                     15,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Donations                       109,000     109,000            .00            .00                    109,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      109,000     109,000            .00            .00                    109,000.00

 
80 Use of fund balance                
_________________________________________

 
181100 48000  Unapprop General Fund    1,000,000   1,000,000            .00            .00                  1,000,000.00     .0% 
181100 48001  Bal of State Revenue       50,000      50,000            .00            .00                     50,000.00     .0% 
184500 48003  Allocation for School      185,000     185,000            .00            .00                    185,000.00     .0% 
184500 48004  School Balance Forwar    2,810,000   2,810,000            .00            .00                  2,810,000.00     .0% 
184500 48005  Restricted-Sch Bond P      342,000     342,000            .00            .00                    342,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Use of fund balance           4,387,000   4,387,000            .00            .00                  4,387,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    4,387,000   4,387,000            .00            .00                  4,387,000.00

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        1,000       1,000       1,163.96        -772.86                       -163.96  116.4% 
191111 49101  Workers Comp Dividend            0           0      16,160.00            .00                    -16,160.00  100.0% 
191111 49104  Property & Casualty D            0           0       9,267.00            .00                     -9,267.00  100.0% 
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0           0         799.00         282.00                       -799.00  100.0% 
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0           0         100.00            .00                       -100.00  100.0% 
191192 49100  Cable Television      225,000     225,000            .00            .00                    225,000.00     .0% 
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,250       1,250         453.25         148.50                        796.75   36.3% 
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          150         150         207.50         124.50                        -57.50  138.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nz0ql2O3T3gLIMU8doe3a76nGEA76pyKldhHLSfeIQSQ5wRV1Cb0sYBEQWGS5t4v&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GoyUxoE0wX76jkI74Ft%2BQFHigwDlqjT2PrbzIQfgDiakhWZQ19HVk1RH/GBu98K3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ErWFI1KEgFRGM6Q4vTT%2BYI5ZHXy07lB%2BI/O7UQUN%2BojEMKUikmyN2L2xypw7%2Bomw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/L1ENR52DsxHUpZMv60DwjVaw9/FoNoZ3E2sIEfT8d7dMWZtk3ZQTI5puQtZA4Yx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kafKAG8F62u5QwB3J3iBHxI5tdAAAkBeLyytwJ43nGqnQN3Z3ec6fNU3IhtHabxI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iGdOVRlrE9NkGzt1wxWZ0zBr/RSk6ZwkqjttnPEyxQ0gwnXf1Fx2tmH3cGhAhItp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=639x34Dq9%2BYVG190evcU1PErWlQRW9IMC9TqYwHqpZk8CpiP3mtpQLrn1OCA4Dr%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iXMpM7F3D2hN%2BierOB4Zfc/9go0WqCn04lKwom5jPtJvLayGgTqFtwYAtWWrPPRZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ix6dJgouPeqyOcYY9RcagVLhlyHilW3RcnTzMOLowpxsJQYOIuPjxdUcaYZat%2BtX&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJToQHGZXS2%2BpW21LfB8QneqhbCPU6BxyFDZYKectCiARaFbufOeqRUntxVwM8c%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mr8e52hdYutASVsNbcBtnaGpD7Oh5GHEvQvcgDBlKEECcLNrP5JT3k5DVezRaTlr&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=unKatLrm%2Bt%2BdEUqF7TwKbYqkbn4PqTjvIpjxHknzMojO/YC5DyaKddOfmLbf4WNT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NbZ5rlFZ7jAGAUZ%2BeUBHkfx2VMkIYhH8fW2rZozSEGWoDhazdB54lbfh2pyQ2n%2BK&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ti2BYciBtdfiUqivzFW%2BViOvqa/wWhgDDRFtmUdZgOaqAFjmnzAbas/NXn4xyM2z&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=apytMA820Rk9V0B3UE05OEQ78ACcfciXHcAc4n1uiJboxnaXwHSaZJpVh8sxGlds&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rxgcq1UoSmm2NYWB9eat6HFwvo/HIYwItxvJJHj8wTstq7cKl97Tpbn6lgqLAoqd&


 
 
 

10/01/2014 18:06    |Town of Brunswick |P      4
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2014 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous          800         800         607.32            .00                        192.68   75.9% 
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous            0           0         300.85         152.39                       -300.85  100.0% 
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales        8,000       8,000            .00            .00                      8,000.00     .0% 
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0           0          25.23            .00                        -25.23  100.0% 
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0           0       1,323.54       1,323.54                     -1,323.54  100.0% 
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous      118,000     118,000       4,762.07       4,163.50                    113,237.93    4.0% 
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0           0       1,000.00       1,000.00                     -1,000.00  100.0% 
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      710,000     710,000     200,000.00            .00                    510,000.00   28.2% 

 
TOTAL Other                         1,064,200   1,064,200     236,169.72       6,421.57                    828,030.28   22.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,064,200   1,064,200     236,169.72       6,421.57                    828,030.28

 
GRAND TOTAL   58,099,543  58,099,543  42,096,946.27  39,294,724.74                 16,002,596.73   72.5%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2BKAzYX7B0De9/tjbU3a2TlXnFFPLYYI4XxFD3GW61Qrp42rUak1V7z9qOiTFFu8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z45v3I3mN1YwFt8t4lfMZqj9CBx/jrf5JFfjh/ayj/U9ewgkDlEWKeZaVAOaZMZ2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZ3wUeSuDjH7lNMjslMcdDbeRA0r7UJgTzNasMwF0wx37H6F3pkcMEaMUWfKsE%2Be&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zlwb0gIxycvYvJ6OTXXXcis%2BsEYXh4YPQe9w%2BAiR1N4lL0dp4yMjSFDu1CXemEip&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7XUitVWZaSfWJ%2BMXYvVVjFdcIHNhKDfKLL5rVdTLifcJowOMa0qlKXcNRjqTbHea&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fc8KHztJ2z7VfKFPKcchC2wlJEcTBU15U2Tpiv%2BCsAoTwqk1Xcu2CKDKs3zANO37&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0D4Hf8LDwKn800QCzLpYM8X4rh%2BPYqz8scxeSWeJ4zU0B1CE2nxHyf9/RsKPtBW1&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mg/kQFsynBD9ah2kR6ZJToAlRTVMEYFzyKTSupkD5QcQhbL4QkN4pQr/4%2BQcP1Uu&


 
 
 

10/01/2014 18:04    |Town of Brunswick |P      1
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,147,860   1,147,860   1,147,860.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Fill                          1,147,860   1,147,860   1,147,860.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      489,397     489,397      88,854.12      50,705.91          75.00     400,467.88   18.2%
11100 Finance Department      715,425     715,425     165,919.20      59,341.56         319.98     549,185.82   23.2%
11150 Technology Services Dept      327,848     327,848     102,898.04      29,131.52      39,894.74     185,055.22   43.6%
11200 Municipal Officers       85,615      85,615       4,916.72       2,102.33            .00      80,698.28    5.7%
11210 Munic Bldg - 85 Union      210,720     210,720      34,401.41      11,444.68       7,093.00     169,225.59   19.7%
11220 Munic Bldg - 28 Federal            0           0         638.11            .00            .00        -638.11  100.0%
11230 Risk Management      473,750     473,750     176,497.25      40,415.21            .00     297,252.75   37.3%
11240 Employee benefits            0           0     -60,443.48     -19,829.40            .00      60,443.48  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       47,790      47,790      10,319.42       3,649.65            .00      37,470.58   21.6%
11300 Assessing      293,660     293,660      62,388.66      22,395.32       3,194.54     228,076.80   22.3%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      362,077     362,077      67,287.27      26,932.20       4,910.00     289,879.73   19.9%
11900 Planning Department      490,779     490,779     113,153.12      38,607.13     -11,881.33     389,507.21   20.6%
11950 Economic Development Dept      109,087     109,087      20,613.54       7,688.11            .00      88,473.46   18.9%

 
TOTAL General Government            3,606,148   3,606,148     787,443.38     272,584.22      43,605.93   2,775,098.69   23.0%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    3,104,392   3,104,392     660,574.66     238,238.95      68,515.93   2,375,301.41   23.5%
12150 Central Fire Station       42,089      42,089       9,520.84       2,262.12        -585.86      33,154.02   21.2%
12160 Emerson Fire Station       41,825      41,825       5,268.32       1,141.82       2,087.94      34,468.74   17.6%
12200 Police Department    3,762,478   3,762,478     808,571.32     289,647.77            .00   2,953,906.68   21.5%
12210 Police Special Detail            0           0       5,808.46       2,432.40            .00      -5,808.46  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatch      777,412     777,412     152,748.09      54,563.75            .00     624,663.91   19.6%
12250 Police Station Building       98,020      98,020      16,601.49       7,018.88            .00      81,418.51   16.9%
12310 Streetlights      208,000     208,000      43,430.70      14,801.50            .00     164,569.30   20.9%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600       2,110.17         905.85       6,000.00      23,489.83   25.7%
12330 Hydrants      438,790     438,790       4,200.95            .00            .00     434,589.05    1.0%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedness        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety                 8,506,606   8,506,606   1,708,835.00     611,013.04      76,018.01   6,721,752.99   21.0%

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/01/2014 18:04    |Town of Brunswick |P      2
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administration      429,111     429,111      89,625.95      34,214.99         277.49     339,207.56   21.0%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,706,214   1,706,214     288,139.74     124,029.75       6,368.60   1,411,705.66   17.3%
13130 Refuse Collection      581,847     581,847     117,343.26      54,726.83     300,925.25     163,578.49   71.9%
13140 Recycling      297,729     297,729      47,191.86      23,834.93     238,349.25      12,187.89   95.9%
13150 PW Central Garage      741,300     741,300     129,067.78      48,188.30      40,453.28     571,778.94   22.9%

 
TOTAL Public Works                  3,756,201   3,756,201     671,368.59     284,994.80     586,373.87   2,498,458.54   33.5%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      163,607     163,607      38,801.19      10,974.59       6,302.03     118,503.78   27.6%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,766       2,766         250.04            .00            .00       2,515.96    9.0%

 
TOTAL Human Services                  166,373     166,373      39,051.23      10,974.59       6,302.03     121,019.74   27.3%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   35,763,587  35,763,587   4,737,316.07   2,647,222.54            .00  31,026,270.93   13.2%

 
TOTAL Education                    35,763,587  35,763,587   4,737,316.07   2,647,222.54            .00  31,026,270.93   13.2%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      456,225     456,225      96,564.86      34,004.43      -1,440.37     361,100.51   20.9%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      678,434     678,434     144,906.18      55,492.34      24,898.77     508,629.05   25.0%
15150 Rec Federal St Building            0           0         413.24          34.77            .00        -413.24  100.0%
15250 Rec Building 211      160,327     160,327       6,725.25       2,791.34      13,063.11     140,538.64   12.3%
15300 Teen Center       15,000      15,000      15,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus      115,000     115,000     110,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00   95.7%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,285,000   1,285,000     317,500.03     105,833.33            .00     967,499.97   24.7%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture        2,709,986   2,709,986     691,109.56     198,156.21      36,521.51   1,982,354.93   26.8%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
 
 



 
 
 

10/01/2014 18:04    |Town of Brunswick |P      3
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
60       Intergovernmental                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,333,350   1,333,350            .00            .00            .00   1,333,350.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental             1,333,350   1,333,350            .00            .00            .00   1,333,350.00     .0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 
17000 Promotion and Development      164,917     164,917     123,479.03          11.48            .00      41,437.97   74.9%
17010 Additional School Assistance       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000       1,000.00         500.00            .00       2,000.00   33.3%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account        9,000       9,000            .00            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                    186,917     186,917     124,479.03         511.48            .00      62,437.97   66.6%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      252,000     252,000            .00            .00            .00     252,000.00     .0%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      264,890     264,890            .00            .00            .00     264,890.00     .0%
18040 Police Station Bond      405,625     405,625            .00            .00            .00     405,625.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                    922,515     922,515            .00            .00            .00     922,515.00     .0%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   58,099,543  58,099,543   9,907,462.86   4,025,456.88     748,821.35  47,443,258.79   18.3%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



O:\Finance\Council\Agenda Materials\Memos to Council\Memo on Navy Investigation of Town Commons 101514.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO:  Town Council 
  Town of Brunswick, Maine 
 
FROM:  John Eldridge 
  Interim Town Manager  
 
DATE:  October 15, 2104 
 
RE:  US Navy Environmental Investigation 

Town Commons 
 
 
At the last Town Council meeting we reported on the Navy’s announcement to extend an environmental 
investigation to a portion of the Town Commons.  Recall that the Navy had conducted an investigation of 
an old quarry site at the former naval air station.  The quarry was located on the east side of Harspwell 
Road near a portion of the Town Commons.  The quarry had been used to landfill discarded items...In a 
fact sheet about the investigation the Navy stated,  “Besides the landfilled materials, the Navy has spent 
the last several years assessing and cleaning up small discarded military items from training and disposal 
activities at the Quarry. Most of these items have been metal fragments, small fuses which are similar in 
size and effects to a large firecracker, and flares. As the studies moved west towards route 123, very few 
items have been found. Although there is a very low probability of finding any discarded military items, 
due to the uncertainties associated with the historical uses of the quarry, the Navy has decided to expand 
the search area across Route 123 on property called the Brunswick Town Commons.“ 
 
On October 14th, the Navy provided an update on the investigation in the Town Commons.  In an e-mail 
the Navy reported, “USA Environmental has completed their investigation on the Brunswick Town 
Commons Property.  USA found a lot of metal debris, but no munitions related debris. A final report and 
photos will be provided for review in November.” 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT – F 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 





 
 

 
ITEM 121 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 















 
 

 
ITEM 122 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 





























 
 

 
ITEM 123 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

Town of Brunswick, Maine 
INCORPORATED 1739 

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 
85 UNION STREET 

BRUNSWICK, MAINE 04011-1583 

 
 

 
TELEPHONE      207-721-0292 

FAX                      207-725-6663 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Brunswick Town Council Members 

FROM:  Linda Smith, Business Development Manager 

RE:   Cook’s Corner Mall issues 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

 

The recent business decisions by companies, such as Lamey-Wellehan and Day’s Jewelers, 

located at the Cooks Corner and Merrymeeting Plazas have highlighted the issues facing the 

Plazas, their tenants and the Town.   

 

As the Town’s Business Development Manager, I have reached out to the Mall managers and 

the exiting tenants. Although both Lamey-Wellehan and Day’s Jewelers indicated that sales 

have been improving since the Base closing and Great Recession, they also indicated that the 

traffic volume evident at the Topsham Fair Mall offered a potential that the MerryMeeting and 

Cook’s Corner Plazas currently can’t offer. 

 

WS Management recently came to a meeting in Brunswick with the Town and other local 

stakeholders, including the Midcoast Regional Redevelopment Authority, Southern Midcoast 

Chamber of Commerce and the Brunswick Downtown Association, in an effort to increase its 

visibility and role in the community. I coordinated that meeting to discuss the company's plans 

for filling its vacant spaces and to see where the groups' interests and resources coincide. WS 

Management is committed to finding avenues to attract new occupants to that Plaza. Currently, I 

am waiting to hear from DDR representatives to engage in a similar detailed discussion. 

 

I also hope to work with WS Management, DDR and their tenants in separate small focus group 

settings to gather more information about their markets and any opportunities to strengthen the 

economic health of the Cook’s Corner business area. 

www.brunswickme.org 
 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
October 6, 2014 

Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 
Council Chambers 

Town Hall 
85 Union Street 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Benet Pols, W. David Watson, Stephen S. Walker, Suzan Wilson, 

John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Jane F. Millett, Sarah E. Brayman, 
and John Richardson, Jr. 

 
Councilors Absent: None  
 
Town Staff Present: John Eldridge, Finance Director/Interim Town Manager; Fran Smith, 

Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager; Tom Farrell, Parks and 
Recreation Director; Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and 
Development; Ken Brillant, Fire Chief; John Foster, Public Works 
Director; Don Koslosky, Deputy Fire Chief; Steve Langsdorf, Town 
Attorney; Terry Goan, Patrol Officer; and TV video crew 

 
Chair Pols called the meeting to order and asked the Clerk for Roll Call.  He led the Pledge of 
Allegiance and acknowledged that the meeting was properly noticed. 
 
Public Comment (This item was discussed at 7:01 p.m.) 
 
Debora King, Executive Director of Brunswick Downtown Association, provided an update 
from the BDA.  She discussed a solar powered trash barrel, replacing the Brunswick sign 
entering town, and adding electrical sockets to the lamppost near the mall for additional holiday 
lighting.  She spoke regarding the BDA auction and swing dance event and the holiday tree 
lighting event. 
 
Correspondence (This item was discussed at 7:07 p.m.) 
 
Councilor Perreault spoke regarding the cutting of trees at the end of Jordan Avenue and also 
requested the Town survey businesses for reasons as to why they are leaving Brunswick.  In 
addition, he congratulated the Brunswick Football team which is 5 and 0.  
 
Mr. Eldridge and Chair Pols responded to the question of the cutting of trees saying it is an FAA 
requirement.   
 
Councilor Watson spoke regarding Brunswick High School being involved with a Spirit 
Challenge seeking food for the Good Shepherd Food Bank, the new Recreation Department 
winter indoor running program, and how Comcast is providing affordable internet for $10 per 
month to those who are in need. 
 
Councilor Walker spoke regarding volunteer work that is being done at the Kate Furbish 
Preserve property. 



Town Council Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 
 

 
Recognition of Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month 

 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item.   
 
Councilor Millett moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adopt a Resolution recognizing 
Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda (This item was discussed at 7:24 p.m.) 
 
Chair Pols requested to remove the executive session slated for the end of the meeting. 
 
Council Committee Updates 
 
Reports were given on the Finance Committee and MMA Legislative Policy Committee.  The 
Finance Committee recommended that a Councilor not be able to serve more than 3 consecutive 
one-year terms on the Committee. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
a) Recognition of Chief Ken Brillant becoming a Maine Certified Chief Fire Officer  (This 

item was discussed at 7:30 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item and recognized Chief Brillant for this award. 
 
b) Update on Zoning Ordinance Rewrite (This item was discussed at 7:33 p.m.) 
 
Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and Development, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Mr. Eldridge also spoke regarding the extension of the contract to provide an additional draft for 
citizens’ consideration. 
 
Councilor Millett, Councilor Perreault, Councilor Walker, Chair Pols, Councilor Richardson, 
Councilor Wilson, and Councilor Brayman spoke regarding this item and some asked questions 
to which Ms. Breinich responded. 
 
c) Report on the Environmental Investigation at the Quarry Area of former NAS  (This 

item was discussed at 8:06 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item and responded to a question from Councilor Walker. 
 
Chair Pols spoke regarding this item. 
 
(A copy of the Navy’s fact sheet will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 3 
 

 
 

d) Discussion of upcoming Council workshop  (This item was discussed at 8:10 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
e) Approval of MMA Safety grant applications (Action required)  (This item was discussed 

at 8:11 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge and Don Koslosky, Deputy Fire Chief, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault asked questions, to which Mr. Eldridge responded. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to endorse the applications for two 
MMA Safety grants, and, if received, to allow expenditure of the funds in the amount of up 
to $2,000.00 each for ergonomic items for the Tax Office and two sets of turnout gear for 
the Fire Department.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the two grant applications will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
f) Update on Water Street boat launch  (This item was discussed at 8:17 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge and Tom Farrell, Parks and Recreation Director, spoke regarding this item. 
 
g) Update from the Solid Waste Task Force  (This item was discussed at 8:28 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge provided this update. 
 
h) Announcement of the Household Hazardous Waste Day  (This item was discussed at 8:31 

p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge provided the information on this event. 
 
i) (ADDED) Absentee ballots available  (This item was discussed at 8:34 p.m.) 
 
Fran Smith, Town Clerk, spoke regarding this item. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
118. The Town Council will discuss sending a letter to the Department of Environmental 

Protection regarding opening the Simpson Point boat ramp for boats with 
submerged propellers on a seasonal basis October 1st to April 30th, and will 
determine if any future action is necessary.  (Manager)  (This item was discussed at 
8:35 p.m.) 

 
Chair Pols spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Wilson and Councilor Walker spoke regarding this item. 



Town Council Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 4 
 

 
 

 
Judy Marsh, owner of Paul’s Marina, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault asked a question, to which Councilor Wilson responded. 
 
(A copy of a committee letter will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
119. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) (This 
item was discussed at 8:45 p.m.) 

 
Councilor Favreau made nominations: 
 
Mary Anne Lawler to serve on the Water District Trustees 
John Poutree to serve on the Zoning Board of Appeals 
Millie Stewart to serve on the Captain Fitzgerald Recreation & Conservation Area Master Plan 
Committee as the current abutter 
 
The Council voted nine (9) yeas to appoint them. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (This item was discussed at 8:39 p.m.) 

a) Approval of the Minutes of August 18, 2014 
b) Approval of the Minutes of July 28, 2014 
c) Approval of the Minutes of July 30, 2014 
d) Approval of the Minutes of September 15, 2014 
e) Approval of the Minutes of September 22, 2014 
f) Appointment of Fran Smith as Warden and Elin Gould, Sara King, and Joe Zrioka 

as Deputy Wardens for the November 4, 2014 Election 
g) Approval of the Election Warrant for November 4, 2014  
h) Approval of extended voter registration hours for the November Election 

 
Councilor Millett moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda. 
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of CA-G and CA-H  will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES. THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 5 
 

 
 

 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
October 8, 2014 
 

October 20, 2014 
Date of Approval 

 
 

______________ 
Council Chair 

 
 


	mr a on line only
	mr b yes
	mr b Memo on Navy Investigation of Town Commons 101514
	mr c no
	mr d no
	mr e no
	mr f yes
	mr f googtle_20141015131933
	121 yes
	121 spec app_20141016070739
	122 yes
	122 ZONING ORD REWRITE CONTRACT AMENDMENT
	123 yes
	123 Cooks Corner Mall Memo (FINAL 10-16-2014)
	ca a yes
	ca a Oct 6, 2014 min

